01/07/2024, 17:10 Email - Arun D - Outlook

From: Vaughn Zimmerman <code@springtownship.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 1:32 AM

Subject: Information Requests - 108 Melanie Lane

You don't often get email from code@springtownship.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mr. Immanvel,

With regards to the requests for information for the above two addresses that were received by the Township
on 6/28/2024 (Friday afternoon), please see the following information:

108 Melanie Lane, tax parcel 13-5B-58: There are no known open/pending/expired permits or demolition
permits, no open code violations or leins/fines/special assessments known to this property at this time.

Should you have other questions about these properties or any other properties in Spring Township please
feel free to contact me directly at my above email address.

Vaughn Zimmerman

Zoning Officer

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose,

distribute or use the message in any manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any

attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any Malware transmitted by this
email.

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADYONTMONWVILTZKMTEtNGEyYYS05NzkOLTEzZTR|Z]NjOTIKOQAQAFfamhw%2Bh0JAm4ppH50...
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